

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANDRILLO

LLANDRILLO COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Cysylltwr/Connector: Mrs Gaenor Richards,
Annedd Wen, Llandrillo, Corwen, Sir Ddinbych. LL21 0TH
☎: 01490 440262 **e-bost:** cyngorplwyf@llandrillo.cymru

Minute of Meeting Friday, 5th October held at the Ganolfan.

Present:

Councillors: Mrs. Eira Lewis (C), Mrs Becky Mollinson White, Mr John W Jones, Mr Huw Lloyd, Mrs Anne Williams

Public: Mr Andy Morgan

Clerk: Gaenor Richards

1. All welcomed to the committee by the Chair
Anne a Vaughan were congratulated for celebrating their Golden Anniversary today
2. **APOLOGIES:** Mrs Rhiannon Jones, Mr Geraint Jones a Mr David Williams
3. **MINUTES OF LAST MEETING HELD 7TH, 2018**
Minutes were accepted as true, and signed by the Chair
4. **MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**
 - **CEMETERY** – recent 'kerbstone' placed on grave. Undertaker has contacted the family to notify them. Community Council to send letter as confirmation that it needs to be removed.
 - **EISTEDDFOD YR URDD 2020 APPEAL** – Clerk has contacted Cynwyd – awaiting date of next meeting.
 - **STYLE AT Y WERN** – received email from Adrian Walls (via Mabon) that this now a high priority to be repaired. Clerk to send a picture of style.
 - **WOODLICE PROBLEM AT BRO DINAM** – Mabon has contacted DCC, and the matter should be resolved soon.
 - **FLOODLIGHT AT CHURCH** – the church agrees to light the church over the advent with a timer, and the Community Council to pay the running costs of the lights. The lights are the Community Council's responsibility at all times, including while on the church grounds over Christmas and New Year.
5. **CORRESPONDENCE**
 - E Mail from Joanne Ellis, DCC regarding the faulty **lights behind the toilets**. DCC Responsibility, not Community Council. Also, confirmed that they will take away lap post stubs near bridge..
 - **E Mail – 19.9.2018 - Amy Selby, DCC – Open Spaces Commuted Sums grant** – Llandrillo on the list. Clerk to inquire how much is available, and would it be available to replace path to bridge.

- Email – Agenda **Community Planning Workshop** – 26/10/2018 Denbigh – The Old School, Llandrillo listed on the agenda – David Robinson will be attending.
- **AVIVA Community Fund** – information taken to Church club.

6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

- **CAIS 07/2018/0901 – Application for Deed of Variation to remove 11 Rhos Helyg from Section 106 Obligation relating to affordable housing provision in connection with planning permission 07/2004/0805, in return for a commuted sum of £10,000** – a planning application for this property was passed last month (07/2018/0243) – Councillors need explanation before deciding. Clerk to inquire.

7. FINANCIAL MATTERS

- Share and discuss Balance Sheets
- Received 2 invoices
 - Richard Moody cut grass of playing field September - £60 (100099)
 - Ganolfan – Hire of room for Old School Meeting - £10 (100098)
 Agreed to pay.
- **AVOW** – chair to sign forms to allow AVOW to complete wages on our behalf.
- **EXTERNAL AUDIT**
Final Report received from BDO – discussed points raised and to create Action Plan.

8. GDPR

- No matters to discuss

9. ANY OTHER MATTER

- **Burial Plot** – clerk received application to purchase a plot in the cemetery. £300 (not including burial fees etc). Clerk to send invoice.
- **Electrical goods PAT Testing** – Awaiting report from Chris Linder.
- **YR HEN YSGOL / OLD SCHOOL PROJECT** – Have received a grant of £10.5K from Cadwyn Clwyd and £4.5k from Grŵp Cynefin to create a 'Feasibility Report' – A copy of the 'Feasibility Report' was shared with the Councillors.
- **Tree at Bro Dinam** – a tree at Bro Dinam is rotten, and dangerous. Will not be able to light up this Christmas. Clerk to contact Mabon.
- **Bro Dinam Pavement** – still not repaired – resident has fallen. Contact Mabon, and clerk to send picture.
- **Adran Urdd** – (Youth Club) on trial until Christmas on Thursday evenings. Need volunteers to help.
- **Poppy wreath** – buy via D.Lewis.
- **One Voice Wales Meeting** – 10th October at Corwen – Eira will represent
- **Community Council Website** – shown to councillors before making live. Notice to go in Stores Notice Board informing that minutes available on website. Website will go live before next meeting.

Arwyddwyd: Dyddiad :